
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 10, 2022 

 

 

Mrs. Luly Massaro 

Commission Clerk 

RI Public Utilities Commission 

89 Jefferson Boulevard  

Warwick, RI 02888 

 

RE: Dk 4994; New Cost of Service Study Data Requests 

 

Dear Mrs. Massaro: 

 

Enclosed, please find Providence Water’s response to the first (1rst) set of data requests 

from the Public Utilities Commission.   

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Mary L. Deignan-White 

Division Manager-Finance 

 

cc:  service list(via email) 
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           Mary L. Deignan-White



PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD 

RIPUC DK. 4994 

Public Utilties Commission Set 1 

NEW COST OF SERVICE STUDY 

 

 (Issued February 10, 2022) 

Mary L. Deignan-White   February 10, 2022 

 

 

 

1-1. On page 6 of his Rebuttal Testimony, Mr. Smith references an email between Attorneys 

Keough and McElroy regarding the use of hydraulic modeling.  Please provide the 

complete email chain. 

 

 

 

Response: See attached email chain between Attorneys Keough and McElroy. 
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1 message

GmajI - Providence W靴e「 Docket 4994

Mike McElroyくmceiroymik@gmaii.com>

Wed, Sep 23, 2020 a置lO:45 AM

Cc: ’Woid・ Leo (DPUC)’一くLeo.Woid@dpuc.rigov>, l-ma函)aIi@aoi.com一一<mary軸@aoi,COm>,
一Imma「ceilo@cityrfeastprov.com〇一くmmarcello@cftyofeastprov・COm=出川ss@timblissIaw.com‖ <輔ss@timblisslaw.com>

Mike

Joseph A. Keough巾Esq ijkeoug申@keoughsweeney,COm>

lb: ’’M ichael@McEiroy」awOffice"COmllくMichael@mceIroylawo緬ce.00m>

Please see the attached and fee出ee to contact me ifyou have any questions. Thanks.

」oseph A. Keough 」r・′ Esquire

Keough + Sweeney.しtd.

41 Mendon Avenue

Pawtucket, Rhode lsland O2861

401 ・724.3的0 (P)

401.724.9909 (O

jkeoug hjr@keoug hsweeney, COm

WWW.keoug hsweeney.com

The information ⊂Ontained here両s co=fidentiaL If addressed to a ciient or ∂ ⊂ertaln attorney言t is s=匝ct to the atto「ney-Ciient or work-PrOduct

P個ege・ and is intended only for the use of the individual or entry named above. Ifyou are not the intended recipient′ yOu a「e hereby notified that

any dissemination′ distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.一f you have received this communication in error, Please reply

Or nOttry me immediateiy and destroy o「 erase this message. ifyou pIan to respond to me via e-mail, Piease remember that there is some risk that

non-enCryPted e-ma= m∂y be inter〔ePted and read by third pa巾es.

織豊EI「oy O9J23rfO (002789き1xBDDFF)・pdf

皿PS:伽a晒OOgle'COm/ma肌/0/?ik=633d85caa5&view=P燐earch=aIl坤ermthid判rcadrf%3A1 678636288956261 501 %7Cmsgrf%3A1678636288956 … 1 /1
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RAYNHAM OFFICE:

90 NEW STATE H喜GHWAY

RAYNHAM, MA O2109

T鼠L (508) 822-2813

FAX (508) 822-28書2

KEOUGH + SWEENEY, LTD.
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW
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冒翻りⅢHON巴(401) 724-3600

払CS宣M寒種田色Ol) 724-9909

WWW.keoughswe孤ey. com

JOSEI'H AJKEOUGH JR.*

JEROME V S棚田N田y Ⅲま

SEAN P. K田OUG蘭書

J鵬ROME V. SWEEN倍Y Ⅲ

OF COUNS重し

事ADM調TED TO PRACrICE `N

則嶋OD鼠略しÅND捜MASSACHUS官職

BOSTON OFFICE:

重71 M†LK STREET

SUITE 30

BOSTON章MA O2109

T島L (617) 574・0054

FAXくさ17) 451-1914

S印te血b頃23, 2020

手枕E糊aガの舶d

F翫露C物部晩〃

Michael McE止oy, Esq.

McElroy & Donaldson

PO Box 6721

Providence, RI O2940-6721

ReI 」叫0諦め〃α脇肋郎脚かBoαrd-Do助4994

Dear A備Omey McElroy‥

I am writing in follow-xp tO the August 1 8, 2020 decision by血e Rhode Island Public

Utilities Commission (“PUC’) in the albove cap缶oned matter. As you know, the PUC ord。red

血at血e Providence Water Supply Board (``Providence,う) sulmit a new a11ocated Cost of Service

Study by Feb調ary 18, 2021.

I九ring the hearing’Mr. Smi血indicated血at a new cost of service study would require

COOPeration ofthe parties’蘭rd in respo調Se tO a PUC data陶叩est, Providence indicated a new

study would req血e iaput fro皿all stakcholdcrs. To血at end, Please let me血ow ifthere is any

infomation you need from血e BristoI County Water Autho句(“BCWA・・).

血addition’d曲喝瓜e litigation of this Docket’Providence took the position that it

needed to study a n調ber of issues to praperly calculate individual wholesale rates. One of血e

issues Providence sought to study was血e way each wholesale customer uses in‘虹vidual assets

SuCh as reservoirs’Pu軸P Stations and transmission mains. To血at end, ifProvidence plans to

aSSl卸uSage Of trans皿ission facilities to each wholesale customer,血e BCWA requests that

Providence m a hydranlic mode看・皿s hy血狐lic model could be脚部average day and peak

day劃d should be劃e to 。謝emine瓜e percelitage capacfty of each storage ta血, PumP Station,

and section o旺ansmission main attributable to each wholesale customer. please let me know if

Providence will agree to mn such a model.



「鵬ank you for your attention to血i§ matter.

CC:　Leo WoldうEsquire (viaemail)

Mary B. Shekarchi, Esquire巾ia email)

Michael J. Marcello, Esq血e (Via emal)

Timotdy M. Bliss, Esquire (Via email)

Si皿c頃ely,

星図図四
Jos印h A. Keough, Jr.



2IlO122, 11:18 AM

語間新書

Re: Providence Wbter Docket 4994
1 message

Mike Mc帥oyくmce!roymik@gm拙com>

Fri, Sep 25, 2020 at 12:58 PM

Cc: ’Wold’Leo (DPUC)一一くLeo・WoId@dpucri.gov;∵marybali@aol"COm¶くma「y軸@aoi.com=,
一一mmarcello@cityofeastprov.com調くmmarce"o@t吋ofeastp「ov"COm=, ntbliss@timblisslaw.com調=輔ss@timblissiaw,COm>

Bcc: Ricky Caruoio <rCa「uOio@provwate「・COm=’Gregg Giasson =ggiasson@provwate「com=, Leah Donaldson

くIeah@mcelroyIawo怖ce ・COm=’Nancy Pa刷oくNPa刷o@p「ovwater.com=巾ary deignan-Whiteくmdeignan-

White@叩Water.COm>' CoIIin D隠tくCdrat@rafteIis,com>’harold §mithくhsm軸@rafte-is.com=うAIicia Mignan訓

くamignane晒@prowate「00m>, Pete「 PailozziくP訂ERP@provwatercom>

師IVidence Water wⅢ be seeking input fdr the wholesale略te study from a-I stakehoIders’including BCWA.

AIso’aS yOu requeSted・ this is to co面m that Providence W軸e「刷- be using its hydrauiic model to evaluate whoIesaIe

rates・ P「ovidence Water is cur晦ntiy in the process of determining the scope.

Have a good weekend.

IVIichael R・ Mc馴roy l Managing Pa巾er岬cElroy & Donaidson

21 Dryden Lane, P.O. Box 6721 , P「ovidence, Rhode lsland O2940_6721

0: 40仁351・年100 l c: 401・749.26巧之1 f:細工鶴1.輔96

WWW. McEl「oyLawO冊ce.com

On Wed】 Sep 23, 2020 at lO:45 AM Joseph A. Keough Jr’Esqくjkeoughjr@keoughsweeney.com> W「Ote:

Mike

MichaeI McElroyくMichaeI@m∞lroyiawo怖ce.com>

巾’’Joseph A" Keough巾Esq“ qkeoug申@keoughsweeney,COm>

Please see the attached and fee怖ee to conta⊂t me ifyou have any questions. Thanks.

」oseph A. Keough 」r・′ Esquire

Keough + Sweeney上td.

41 Mendon Avenue

Pawtu⊂ket, Rhode Island O2861

401 ・724.3600 (P)

401 ,7249909 (O

j keoughjr@keoughsweeneycom

VWW.keou ghsweeney,COm

The informatton ⊂Ontained herein is confidenti掴add「essed to a c-ient or a certaln attomey言t is su匝Ct tO the attorney-Ciient or work-PrOduct

PriviIege' and is intended o時for the use ofthe ind嗣∪∂i o「 entity named above. 1fyou are not the intended recipje=t, yOu are hereby notified

that any dissemination壷tribution or copying of this communication is stri⊂tly p「oh輔ed. tryou h∂Ve 「eCeived this 〔Ommunication in e「ror,

h坤S:I/mail'gOOgle・cOm/maii/u/0/?ik=633d85caa5twiow=Pt蹄earch=a岨pemthid刊readi%3A1 6了8鱒6288956261 501 %7Cmsg-a%3Ar・73351 996364... 1 /2
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P看ease reply or notrty me immediately and dest「oy or erase this message.一fyou plan to respond to me via e-ma岬ease remember that there is

SOme risk th∂t nOn-enCryPted e-mail may be intercepted and read by third pa巾es,
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